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1625 North French Drive 

Hobbs, NM 88240

CONFIDENTIAL
Completed /€ / 7 / /£.
Out / / 7 I /.£

Re: Request for Confidential Status for the Reed 24 25 B State 001

Dear Mr. Brown:

Continental Resources, Inc. recently completed the Reed 24 25 B State 001H well and would like to request the 

completion report (attached), production information, and all logs be kept confidential for the maximum 90 day 

period allowed. It is our understanding that all information regarding the logs, completion, initial production, 

and subsequently reported production can be kept tight holed for up to 90 days from the date the completion 

report is due. Please let me know if our understanding is incorrect.

If you need additional information, please feel free to email me at bob.sandbo@clr.com or call me at 405-234- 

9020. Thank you for your time and consideration.

Robert Sandbo

Regulatory Compliance Supervisor

Rls

Enclosure
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